Re: off site vista cay reg line 08/08/2023 avery hopkins

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 07/08/2023 10:46

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 533538. @ 08/08/23 @ 9:30am
Vista Cay Resort

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:19:30 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: off site vista cay reg line 08/08/2023 avery hopkins

checking to see if this was booked

-------- Original Message -——-

Subject: off site vista cay reg line 08/08/2023 avery hopkins

Date: 07/08/2023 06:41

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

margo sent this over the weekend checking to see if tour was booked

-------- Original Message -

Subject: off site vista cay reg line 08/08/2023

Date: 04/08/2023 15:03

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reservations
<Reservations@rooms101.com>

avery hopkins 07/14/1993
simone partlow 08/18/1990

married 70k major cc
1205 wilcox st baltimore md 21202

6676534977
dezhop29@gmail.com



arriving 2bedroom 08/06 3 nights bryans spanish cove

offf sitr tour needed 08/08/2023



